Sent: 22 November 2011 09:
To: Charles, Ruth

Cc: Roger Burroughs; Eastaugh, Sandra
Subject: RE: GNDP CIL consultation

Thank you, but unfortunately, Roger was already committed to another meeting that evening.

The results of the Councillors deliberations were that they wished to express their objection to adding the
cost of new building into the current economy.

A response to the detailed questionnaire was declined since the council did not feel competent to do so
without some better explanation.

Regards
Debra Dennis
Parish Clerk, South Walsham
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Ruth Charles
Greater Norwich Development Partnership Project Manager

www.gndp.org.uk

Greater Norwich Development Partnership
PO Box 3466
Norwich, NR7 7NX

t: 01603 430128
m: 07788 737759
e: ruth.charles@gndp.org.uk

From: Debra Dennis [mailto:debra.dennis@btconnect.com]
Sent: 31 October 2011 17:05

To: Charles, Ruth

Subject: RE: GNDP CIL consultation

Thank you for this Ruth. Having read the documents, the Councillors have asked me to request that an

officer attend our Parish Council meeting on Monday 7" November.
Would you be able to pass on this request to Sandra for me?
Regards

Debra

From: Charles, Ruth [mailto:ruth.charles@gndp.org.uk]
Sent: 24 October 2011 10:24

To: debra.dennis@btconnect.com

Subject: GNDP CIL consultation

Dear Debra,

Sandra asked me to send the CIL consultation documents to you - attached are the 2 letters we have sent to
you, one about the GNDP consultation and one about the government consultation.

This link www.gndp.org.uk/our-work/cil will take you to the consultation documents - they are large files so |
haven't attached them, but please let me know if you would like email or paper copies.

Kind regards,

Ruth Charles
Greater Norwich Development Partnership Project Manager

www.gndp.org.uk

Greater Norwich Development Partnership
PO Box 3466
Norwich, NR7 7NX

t: 01603 430128
m: 07788 737759
e: ruth.charles@gndp.org.uk
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